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Government Center
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Macon, Georgia 31201
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Fax (478) 751-7252

Franklin Lawson

Director of Procurement

To:

Re:

May 16, 2022

ADDENDUM #1

ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS

INVITATION FOR BIDS: FEMA Debris Removal Services

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows:

Questions and Answers

1.

Please confirm page 24 is intentionally blank and we are not missing any information.

A. No information is missing this page is meant to be blank

Page 8, Section II. D.1 lists the bid form as a required submittal, but it is not listed on page 25.
These required documents are in the Attachment “A” on the website.

Bidder Minority Participation Goal form

a Is there a Minority Participation Goal?

b. If so, what is the percentage?

c. If not, is this form required with our submittal:

A. The Minority Participation document is a requirement to be completed and there is no required
Percentage.

Are There any pre-identified DMS locations?
A. Yes, but they are situation dependent and may change based on land use development.

Will the landfill/tipping fees be treated as a pass-through expense whereby the contractor
Pays the tipping fees and invoices the County at cost with no markup.

A. That is up to the contractor and how they structure their pricing.



10.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Can you please provide the bid tabulations from the previous bidding cycle?
A. N/A

What is the term of the contract?

A. One year with (2) one-year extensions.

Are there any optional terms and will they be exercised mutually? Will annual contract price
Increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed?

A. We will be allowing a CPI escalation per year.

What was the last event that impacted the parish which required activation and performance
By the County’s disaster Debris Management contractor.

A. Hurricane Irma — September 2017

How many cubic yards of debris was collected in that event?

A. 97,436 Cubic Yards
11. Will the awards be ranked in a first and second position leading to more than one vendor?
A. Yes, there will be several vendors chosen for this RFQ once it goes to the next \

Procurement process.

Does the County have any current TDMS sites current permitted for use under this agreement?
If yes, can you please provide the locations:

A. Yes, but they ae situation dependent and may change based on land use development.
Does the County currently have any final Disposal arrangements for use under this agreement?
A. This is the responsibility of the debris remover contractor.

When will intended to award be made, and how will it be communicated to proposers?

A. The Procurement will notify the proposers.

Does the county own any self-loading grapple trucks, and if so, how many?

A. It is the responsibility of the contractor to secure the require vehicles.

How many miles of state roads are within the county?

A. N/A

Please confirm the terms and length of the contract.

A. One year with (2) one-year extensions.

Please confirm that tipping fees are a pass-through cost to the county at time of activations.

A. That is up to the contractor and how they structure their pricing.

Has this contract ever been activated for non-disaster related events to augment Parish services?

A. No



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.

Can you please advise as to where the pricing amendment is published as it not attached to PDF?

A. This document is only when the vendors advance to the next level of Procurement on
This RFQ.

Section E., #3. The contract, if awarded, will be based on the Total Bid Price.

A. There is no pricing sheet with this RFQ this addressed in question #20.

Scoring (total possible number of points = 100)

Experience and References maximum 35 points

Project Approach maximum 20 points

Project Timeline maximum 20 points

A. The remaining 25 points for points once the vendor advances to the next level of Procurement of
the RFQ.

Can the County please clarify that this should indicate disaster debris removal services, and not
Monitoring services.

A. This RFQ is for removal only there is a separate bid (22-044-LH) for monitoring.

Will the awards be ranked in a first and second position leading to more than one vendor?

A. Yes, there will be several vendors chosen for this RFQ once it goes to the next Procurement

Process.

Sincerely,

Mo Tharye

Nan Tharpe
Procurement Officer II
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